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Mr Kale Langford
Project Consultant
DOMA HOLDINGS (HONEYSUCKLE) PTY LTD
Suite 2B, 125
BULL STREET
NEWCASTLE WEST New South Wales 2302
10/02/2022

Dear Mr Langford

42 Honeysuckle Drive Mod 2 (SSD 10378 Mod 2)
Request for additional information

I refer to the Department’s assessment for the 42 Honeysuckle Drive Mod 2 (SSD 10378 Mod 2).
We require additional information regarding the proposed changes to building methodology and
façade treatment of the hotel building. 

Please provide the following:

 elevations that clearly show the proposed façade changes and the materials and finishes
(similar to those provided in Appendix B of this modification which show the approved
elevations). The elevations currently provided of the proposed changes are predominantly in
grey and the proposed changes to façade are not clear, and 

 additional description of the proposed change in construction methodology and any impacts
associated with this change.

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Tue 15
February 2022.  If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative
timeframe for providing this information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Kerr, on 9274 6337 or at
jonathan.kerr@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Keiran Thomas
Director Regional Assessments
Regional Assessments
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